
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 10/08/2024 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave, Rock Island, IL – 2nd Floor Conference Room 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from September 10, 2024* pg 2

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $113,322.80 pg 5
Liability Fund claims @ $92.50 pg 34
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $3,550.65 pg 36

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $199,024.85 pg 17 
Audit Fund claims @ $23,132.00 pg 35
Treasurer’s Disbursements $17,192.15 pg 37

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $356,314.95 

IV. Transfers:
There were no transfers of appropriations this month

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 38
Consider a resolution regarding FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations* pg 39

VI. Ordinances:
Consider approval of the 2024 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement
Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund  pg 40

VII. Public comment:

VIII. Other Business:
Other business as needed

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: 
District Budget Performance Report* pg 80 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 96 
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 105
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 108

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 93
Todd Collins pg 102 & Jay Verstraete pg 103 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 106
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 118

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or 
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for 
the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning 
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of 
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or 
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and 
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3rd Ave, Rock Island, IL 
on Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 9:30 AM. 

001



September 10, 2024 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2024 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members –L. Moreno, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, K. Swanson. 
 
ABSENT: R. Simmer, J. Woods, C. Layer. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, Illiniwek Superintendent. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 3:34 PM on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, in the Park Office at Loud Thunder Forest 
Preserve in Illinois City, Illinois. 
 
D. Mielke, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, L. Moreno. 
TOTAL PRESENT 4 
J. Woods, C. Layer, R. Simmer. 
TOTAL ABSENT 3 
 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the August Committee meeting and the 
closed session minutes. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the August Committee meeting minutes. Mr. Mielke 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $321,525.24. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $321,525.24. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2024 and fiscal year 2025 
transfers of appropriation. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the fiscal year 2024 and fiscal year 2025 transfers of 
appropriation. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding FY25 
Appropriations to the General Fund of the District, FY25 Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant 
Appropriations, FY24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations. 

002



September 10, 2024 Page 2 

 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the resolutions regarding FY25 Appropriations to 
the General Fund of the District, FY25 Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant Appropriations, FY24 Liability 
Fund Additional Appropriations. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public 
comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the 
Wiedenmann Terra Spike GX18 (aerator). 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the staff recommended bid for the Wiedenmann 
Terra Spike GX18 (aerator). Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked if there were any questions for staff regarding the routine reports. 
 
Dr. Moreno stated that the bike station looks great. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that there are still a few things to be added that staff are waiting on to be 
delivered. There will be a metal picnic table and a water fountain that has a spigot for dogs to 
drink as well. Operations at Illiniwek have been fairly steady. People are enjoying the 
improvements to the roads and the portion of the bike path that goes through the park. 
However, there are still many repair and maintenance projects that are growing increasingly 
difficult to put a bandaid on. Much of the infrastructure is aging out, some has really already 
aged out, and it’s a miracle that we’ve been able to keep it limping along. The septic field for 
the dump station would not pass a health inspection. The area that we thought was a septic 
field at Dorrance that the bathrooms and concessions building feed into, isn’t actually a septic 
tank. It’s a cistern. Obviously, that would also not pass a health inspection. The parking lot at 
Dorrance is in desperate need of being redone, and there are also several areas of the bike 
path, especially near Cordova, that are in dire need of attention. 
 
Dr. Moreno asked if there are any grants that could be used for those repairs. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that there are some grants that staff is applying for, but infrastructure 
repair isn’t something that grants tend to cover. That means that the District is going to be on 
its own for funding those maintenance and repair projects. 
 
President Swanson asked if there was any opportunity to tie the septic lines into the public 
lines. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that there was. That is the reason that when the District did tie in to the 
municipal water line, we also had the lift station installed. That way the park will be able to tie 

003



September 10, 2024 Page 3 

in the sewage lines in future. It is still going to be a significant cost to do that, but staff was 
looking to the future when doing the previous project. In brighter news, there has been another 
rare bee found at Amôwa. The Bancrofti Mining Bee, and the three birds orchid that was found 
last year at Amôwa west, was also found at Amôwa east this year. 
 
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she wanted to bring the 
Committee’s attention to. 
 
Ms. Palmer stated that the outside auditors will be in the office in a couple to start the District’s 
audit. The Fund Balances will change as the audit goes on, and things are back dated into the 
previous fiscal year. The numbers you see now are estimates. 
 
Mr. Craver reminded the Committee of some of the other capital projects in the District that 
have been put off for many years, and the remaining storm damage repairs that need done at 
Niabi which was discussed in greater detail last month. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to enter closed session as per ILCS 120/2 (c) (1)  
(c) Exceptions: (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees 
or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes 
of employees. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to enter closed session. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
 
D. Mielke, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K. Swanson. 
TOTAL YES  4 
TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Closed session began 3:53 PM 
 
Closed session ended 4:17 PM 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to return to open session. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to return to open session. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:17 PM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

004



005



006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121


	2024 09-10 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2024




